Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Document Pack

Belfast
BT1 5GS

1 November 2012

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 8th November, 2012 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted
below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1.

Routine Matters

(a) Apologies

(b) Minutes

(c) Declarations of Interest

Routine Correspondence (Pages 1 - 2)

(a) The Planning Fees Amendment Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2012
(Pages 3 -4)

Request for Deputations

Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 5 - 16)



Appeal Decisions Notified (Pages 17 - 18)

Deferred items still under consideration (Pages 19 - 24)
New Applications (Pages 25 - 44)

Reconsidered ltems (Pages 45 - 48)

Schedule of Applications (Pages 49 - 68)



Page 1 Agenda ltem 2

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 8 November 2012

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matter — a copy of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Roads Service

e The Proposed Abandonment of the Bus Turning Circle at Lisburn Road

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda Item 2a

#: DOE

Department of
the Environment
www.doeni.gov.uk

Planning Policy Division
3rd Floor

Millennium House

17-25 Gt Victoria Street
Malone Lower

BELFAST

BT2 7BN

Tel:  (028) 90416928

18" October 2012

Dear Sir/Madam

THE PLANNING (FEES) (AMENDMENT) REGULATIONS (NORTHERN
IRELAND) 2012 (S.R. 2012 No. 293)

| am writing to advise you that the Department has made the above Statutory
Rule which will come into operation on 22" October 2012.

The purpose of the Regulations is to apply an inflationary increase of 2%.
The Statutory Rule can be viewed online at http://www.leqislation.gov.uk/nisr

or can be purchased from the Stationery Office at www.tsoshop.co.uk or by
contacting TSO Customer Services on 0870 600 5522.

Yours faithfully,

o e
e?f/l})’ﬁ// :,('/’,7//(/(%19’('//

ALISON ANDERSON



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Page 5

NNg 0819
UMO]SY00D

198.41S

uolun oL diysisuped
|eJnoa)yoLYy

umolg |jeys.tepy AlusH

XNV 119

jsejleg

190415 Auiswobuo Z1-2
uoj}sSnoH

uojsuyor |eyyed

Ir6 919
1sejjog

peoy alysumo(

Z1 UOS|IM Yy1auuay] JN

Ny €219
SpJeUMOIMBN
peoy saulegA|eg
€ 191SIIVON Illg

alowAauol
peoy AoakjinL
Z olepsani]
Ang IN

dgv LLH3
ybinquip3
ypopN Aemssol)
pesiyueg
wnio4 ay|
aiua) anbay)
uappe4oe
euol4

g3e v19
isejlsg

peoy pooms|ie]
¢cl ushn9
ewws sIp

SPJEUMOIMBN
190.41G Juabay
€ sJouoljog
Hems)s

0/o ‘diysisuped
uossaH

juesijddy

cloc/oLrel

cLoc/oL/Li

¢Loc/oL/ol

¢L0c/oL/0L
panssj|
uois|oaq djeq

cLoc/LL/Lo

Z1 Jo | abed

1sejjog
192118 MaINIBAIY €

aat 119

isejjed

a)ua)

Buiddoys unoosIsen o0z 1un

g3¢€ 19
Isejled
peoy poomspes zZz1

1sejleg
190115 J9)SaUDIYD |1
100} 1S114

uoneso

Buiemp
OINH Juswaoe|das pasodold

‘uBlis elosey Jo uonoalg

eaJe Bujuip pue wool

Aynn ‘ebunoj uns jo Bunsisuod
Buijjamp Bunsixs Jo Jeas pue
apIs 0} uoisua)xa Aalo}s a|bulg

"WO0JMOYS
0} S92110 WOl asn jo abuey)

101 ZL0Z/OL/60 :WOJd panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4//8€1/110¢/Z2

V/€990/210¢/Z

4/6180/210¢/Z

4/0180/¢102/2
JlaquinN

20UBI9OY

aoTisejjeg

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 6

ddS 0did
J0bueg

Jied [lIy|joied
0} uopeq |96IN

MO¢ ¢cld
SIsIN

A pejWwnIg

L | Smalpuy uelerp

16 LLYM

SUSI9H 1S

MoopAeH

aueT pIsY|IlA

| paywi] dnoibanjong

AdlL /19

isej|eg

198118 AjIsiaAiun

GZ paywi ubisaq
pue ainjos)iyoly [ejo L

IN6 919
1sejleg

peoy allysumo(q
Z1 UOSIIAA Ylouua)y

949 919

isejjed
suaples) snidAp
€ sliInga

isejjed
suapien
e||Iseujoo)

g 9AB3|DIIN
pJesog)

dl/ SYM
uojbulep
300IgISOMN
pJeAsjnog
edoin3 0zs
pajwi dnolg
MN Houisis

jusbe
0/0 UuoOj)se9 r

aas vilg
isej|eg
apeled
ajeAbuuds g
Jawio JoAal |

juesijddy

¢l0c/0L/S1

cloc/oLrel

¢loc/oL/el

cloc/oL/el

cloc/oL/el

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

Z1 Jo g ebed

949619
isejleg
suapJes) snudAp ¢

isejlsg
SuapJes) ejjISeuj00) 8

dH9 ¢l19

isejjed

peoy Jayonog

dled |le1oy sueys
enun

210} ainjuing sAanieH

614
1sejleg
suapJen sijiwuens g|

aas vl1ld
isej|eg
apeled sjeAbundsg g

uoneoso]

(lesodoud

pasinal) abeleb Bunsixa

JO uoniowsap pue ‘Buljjemp

10 JBal 0] UOISUd)Xd Uayduy
Ka10)s 9|buls pue uoisuaxa
wooipag/wooluns Aaio}s om |

“Buijiamp
0 Jeal 0} uoisuaixa Aai0)s-9|buIs

‘ubis awoo|am Joojy punoib |
pue subis eiose} 921y} Jo UOI08I]

Aa10)s om] 0} A210)S 924y}
wouJy uinjas Buisixe Jo uonels)y

Buiemp
Bunsixa Jo Jeal 0} UoISUdIXd
wooJyjeq JOoJj4 }SJl} JO UOI308I]

4/6550/110¢/Z2

4/6€80/¢10¢/Z

V/¥8.0/¢L0¢/Z

4/€890/¢10¢/Z2

4/€190/2102/2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

cLoc/LL/Lo

101 ZL0Z/OL/60 :WOJd panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 7

34¢ /19

isejjeg

199118 apisAuung
anuany

yiedAeH 9 sjoe)yoly

NOW(I9 Hagoy
146 619
1seljeg

peoy

BUO[B 09 S198)YDLY

99)9|\] UBWSJON

4vS 619
1sejleg
peoy sijjiwuuens

sejeloossy ubiseq

[I'°N,O [IBuuod.0

asgc vig
isejleg

peoy poomA|oH /8-G8
p11 Bunnsuo 4or

aas 9l4gd
isejjled

peoy

[IyusAey | |
abp3 siany
asin)
suonn|os SYSS

sby 0/0
jluey sinbjeg
Q WazepN ‘wazy

Hdelld
sejleg
peoy
jyuequebe]
P11 (1seyieq)
oulNIg 13
9926119
isejled
suaples
uieoung g
anus)
ssauisng A)1D
UYLON /| ¥un
uoleloossy
BuisnoH 3y

juesijddy

Z1 Jo ¢ abed

aas 919
)sejleg
peoy [yueney ||

2102/0L/S1 abp3 sianry

Nno. 6149
isejled

¢lL0c/0L/S1 peoy uingsi 269

HdE 119

isejleg

peoy yuequebeT

¢Loc/oL/SL OuIAId 13

a7€ 219 1sejleg

¢l0c/0L/S1 Jled 9I0WsSsoy 8|

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

uoneoso]

Buliepo) |99)s ssojulels
| Yoeq Bunosloid pajunow jeppn

(annoadsoual)
9Je9 JO JuoJ} 0} X03p pasiey

‘(annoadsoual) sajod [eyow
uo sbejy oug ‘ubis pajeulwn|

Buljemp Jo Jeas 0} uoisuaIxe
Kau0)s 9|buls Jo uonoai]

¢L0Z/LL/L0 ol Z10¢2/0L/60 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

Vv/ce0L/eloe/z

4/1880/¢10¢/Z2

V/9190/210¢/Z

4/1650/2102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 8

1S68N3

SpeH

Junysayo

V38 LLON peoy aiowelsg
playusy ul Agyaiy asnoH

aoelI9] BuoISpe|D)

00s9] MBN P17

Z1 o y abed

JH/ ¢14 isejieg peoy uliang

S|AUIA MOpuIM

G spiemp3 8Aeq $810}G 00S8 | ZLoc/oL/LL 8G- 9G P S8I0)g ssaudx] 0989 | pue punouns W1V ‘elosed V/G0.,0/2102/Z2
Buiemp
JuoJ) Bunsixe aAlos 0} SS820B
N9 619 Je|ndIysA mau yum ‘4/6€€1/5002
vy €219 }sejjeg /Z @duaiajal Buiuueld Japun
SpPJEUMOIMBN peoy IN9 G149 panoidde Ajsnoinaid se ‘Jsejjeg
192415 WelljIp uojbuisuayy 1sejjeg ‘peoy uoibuisuay| QL 40 Jeal
9 |BINJOBYYDIY UBMOD ovL perd g Z1L0Z/0L/L) peoy uojbuisuay Ovl 1e 8yis 0} 8dA} esnoy jo sbuey) 4/v¥00/2102/Z
1100119
HY9 619 isejleg
isejleg peoy uingsiT 1100119
3}ied Jaisayogioq Ve Jaddn /12 iseyjeg
ubisa( |jouus uIney ueBiol ueas Z1L0Z/0L/91L peoy uingsi Jeddn 21g uoisua)xa Jeal Aalo}s 9|buIg 4/2860/2102/Z
lae 14
isejjag dXl g¢lg
peoy susanp uingsi
Sed abueyox3 Hdl 219
[eloJ8WIWO) [sUUBYD auoydsjo | 1sejleg
ZN puejal| uidyuoN uingsi N 9snoH wyg'| X Wg'| ‘uun
[suueyy Jes|p woosle] yshug ZLoz/oL/91 8jeb||oL spisjno ade|d Aingpe.lg Buisuenpe Bulpuelsasiy -ou| VI¥S.0/2102/Z2

panss|

JaquinN

¢L0Z/LL/L0 ol Z10¢2/0L/60 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 9

Z1 Jo G abed

rdo 119
1seyeg ebe o
1a5s /O Pyl SedIneS 1sejjeg 9J4)u89 JusWasnWE 0}
piemoH 8S YddN llejay siseQ cloc/oL/8l peoy Jsyonog |9 yueq juedseA woly asn jo abuey) 4/9850/210¢/Z2
d71s €919
umopenod
Anueoseuwniq
Jouep ail 219 sjuswnede
Aenue) g ubisaq jebe o i1sejjeg paulBluOD-4|8S oug Ojul
[e4NiO8)IydlY ANV /O s0ig ||IBmpled cloz/oL/8l jeaiis eue|q3 L Buijlemp Bupsixe Jo uoisieAu0D 4/6.210/210¢/Z
N48 LL1ld 142 119
}seyeg seyeg ‘(uonduosap
ISEN 198418 |[leBauog 142 119 papuswe) dn pexo0|q 84 0}
}ied UMojuoslapuy 661 Ueyaays 1sejjeg UOISUB}IXd S,0/61 JO UONBAS|D Jeal
G ueussys uyor [®eydIN 14 cloc/oL/LL Joa1g |[ebauoq 661 Joojy punoib uo smopuim Bunsix3 d4/1€60/¢L0¢/Z
3aav silg
aloeld isejleg "S901J0 djeAld
1sejleg peoy uouawos 3aysilg 0} SMOPUIM M3U pue Uayoy
peoy auoje ¢/ Jouuo) 1sejjeg Wwio0JpJeoq J0oj} ISl YlIM JOOJ}
Jaddn 2 paywi pue umoQ peoy uouawos ¢/ puno.b je }I| pue s}a|i0} ‘J9|loq
Auedwog puy ysny J0 8s820Ig cLoz/oL/LL usaiqsi ‘210s ‘ebe.eb payoeye pssodold 4/9¢.10/210¢2/Z
aay silg
aloeld isejleg "s90jjo ajeAud
1sejjeg peoy uouswos 3ay sLlg 0} SMOPUIM M3U pue Uayoy
peoy auojep ¢/ Jouuo) 1sejleg Wi00JpJeoq 100} ISl YlIM JOOJ)
Jaddn Z pauwi pue umoQq peoy uouawos ¢/ punoJb 1e Yi| pue s}9]10} ‘18j10q
Auedwo) pue ysny Jo asao01g 2102/0L/2) usaligsl]  ‘elojs ‘ebeiseb payoeye pesodold  0g91/¥2.0/21L02/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢L0Z/LL/L0 ol Z10¢2/0L/60 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 10

aiec iig
isej|eg

j9d4s j0qiel L¢
J10o|4

Ul 1091141y U] SIYM

ONZ |19

isejleg

190418 Awapeoy

Of pieog Ateiqn

pue uoneonpd isejjeg

da3scld

isejleg

}o3i1S payv

1Z-61 SIBUYIY dNF

aves orldg

elaybep

}oais uley L2
24N}08)1ydJy puoweiq

bg6 €19
Iseyjeg

peoy Jajemalin
€ usues|

rovilgd
isejjled

peoy
9[|IAUOYIID €6
jooyos Alewid
S|[IAUOHIID

VVv9 619
isejled

peoy

uingsi ¢6-8¢
9SNOH Wi|sH
uoleInosSsy
BuisnoH wisH

lde ¢ld
isejlsg

peoy susanpd
Nled
[elnJawiwo)

[suueyd py1iIN

[guuey) Jes|n

jusbe
o/o Jana Allg

¢l0oc/0L/8lL

cLoc/oL/8l

¢Loc/oL/8l

¢Loc/oL/8l

¢l0c/0L/8l

Z1 Jo 9 abed

adocilg
isej|leg

peoy uooje4
jodaQ splejepy
S80I Nuljsuel |

oravilg

isejlsg

peoy a||IAuollID €6

|ooyos

Alewlld payesBaju] afjIAUOYIID

9l1g
Iseyjeq
peoy sApe AN 6L

isejlsg
19013 sab1099) jealn
R 18211 MIOA uonoun( yied Jen

isej|eg
suaples) ajeabuuds g

ubis

|euonoalip Bulpue)s-aal) souBUD
auo pue suoieAsls Buip|ing

0} paxiy subis Auedwod maN
pajeisulal 8q 0} MOpuUIM

pue pappe 8 0} SI00p |euolippe
- 90UBJJUD PJALNOD |BUIBIXS O}
uoljela)|y "pappe aq 0} SIoop Jo
18S MaU E - Bale 8Indas ke ajeald
0] Jako} Bunsixa 0} uonels)y

Buljjamp Buisnoy |e1o0s woolpaq
Z uosiad ¢ juswaoe|day

sjoued Ae|dsip 190ys g oM |
‘(uonduosap papuawe) sbuljjamp
payoe}ap -1Was OM} W0}

0} Buijjemp payoejap bBupsixa

1O UOISIAIPQNS puUB uoIsud)x3

V/6560/¢10¢/Z

0871/96.0/¢102/Z

4/6620/210¢/Z

Vv/00£0/210¢2/Z

4/9290/¢10¢/Z2

panssj|
uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid

JaquinN

juesijddy aoualayey

¢L0Z/LL/L0 ol Z10¢2/0L/60 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 11

clio/

abed

N19 9919
AS9 9919 uebin
uebinT peoy
peoy pOOMIBA|IS POOMIBA|IS
yed ealy |eulisnpuj
ssauisng POOMIBA|IS POOMIBA|IIS oarslg swyede |eluapisal 9|buls
a0l py1 Buninsuo)n ¢ Auedwo) }sejleg e ojul eale abelo)s Jooj 1S |
Kejpag Baio BUIAN YOO8 2102/01/G2 188418 pleyyoseg 9z jueoeA Bunsixs Jo asn jo abueyd 4/1610/21L02/Z
79/ 8¢19
snbBiapjoLie) 332 19 wooupaq Jooy} 1sliy pue
s|iwuieg wabe 0/ }sejleg uod Jeo Jooyy punoub Buisudwod
LZ uuinp usydels uosuiqoy sinp Z102/01/€2 8NUBAY POOMION 2 uoisueixa apis A810}s om | 4/6¥50/2102/Z2
avo 2119 102119
iseyjeq Iseyjeg
aue AeM
Alnwunq Jeddn v 19)S04 aIa) 1022119
olpnis /L Eeuua)opn }sejleqg Buljjamp jo Jeal
SMB\ 8Y1 V1MV SIN R JIN z10Z/0L/22 MIBAA 18180 818N /1 0} JSWLIOP YJIM UOISISAUOD 1O 4/9£60/2102/Z
laes €19
Iseyjeg
peoy sussnp
Yed
|eldJswwo)
[puueyd pr1IN Isejjeg 19843 UOS|SN
leuueyg Jes|y Z1L0Z/0L/6L R Ui oA uonoun( yied 1ed leued Aejdsip 188ys 96 8UQ V/8690/2102/Z

JaquinN

panssj|
uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid

92Ud19}9Yy

¢L0Z/LL/L0 ol Z10¢2/0L/60 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
PTG E...—-. nm
B8 0 S



Page 12

389 vi19
1sejjog

1991 pareuury)

9 sjayyouy Ausyoq

14€€llg

isejjeg

JU82saID

ualeA nyg zz

SUIjUQ sueld 3|qepIoyy
oroZilg

isejjeg

juaodsal) puejobus|
/1 uebBiol r Je1ed

AlL0gld
pJiojbuens

peoy piemajse)
0l sio8)yaly
uosianed Aieo

avscild

isejjed

1eans |ebusio ¢
abueyoxg

llebus|D L soaNydLY
09 pue ueboo)

uaby

0/0 sidquey)d
Jowle)

'® uaydalg

146 919
Isejled
suapies)
apuowlQ

gz uuld breip

juebe
0/0 82Aor eueag

g9¢ 46119
isejlsg
anuaAy Yled
eipuexaly L9l
nesseg sawer

Asuieay| v

¢L0c/0L/Se

¢L0c/0L/Se

¢L0c/0L/Se

¢l0c¢/0L/Se

¢l0¢/0L/Se

Z1 o g abed

Ma6 Lilg
isejled
peoy UMOJSUOSIapuy Gl

146 914
isejjed
sSuspJes) apuowlQ gz

6.9 Isejieg
sijwuens

peoy uew.eys 89

g9¢46l19
isej|sg
aNUBAY Yied elpuexaly L9l

isejleg
sled elowelisq q/g

saoeds Buppied Jed jo

uonewuoy g abeleb jo uonjowasp
apn|oul 0} ‘S821}J0 0} asnoy
Bulemp wouy asn jo abuey)

Jeal pue apIs 0} UOISUS)IXd
Aa101s |buis pue Buljamp Jo Jeal
0} UoISUIXa Aal0]S Z JO Uoijoai]

"Jeal pue apIs O} UOISUS)IXd
Aal0}s a|buls jo uonoai]

'4/8¥01/01L0¢C

/Z 1apun panoidde Apealje
alo)s/abeseb snid ‘Buljjamp

0} UoISUa)xa Aal0]s ¢ Jo uoijoai]

eale
oep / oned pue Jeal 0} UOISUBIXD
WOO0J UNs JO UOoIONIISU0)

4/6660/210¢/Z

4/.660/210¢/Z

4/¥€60/210¢/Z

4/1¥90/¢10¢/Z2

4/G190/210¢/Z2

panssj|
uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid

JaquinN

juesijddy aoualayey

¢L0Z/LL/L0 ol Z10¢2/0L/60 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 13

Z1 Jo 6 abed

ade 119
isejleg Pl g4l 119 uoljeAs|s Jeal
199418 |IIH dnoug Auadoid 1sejjaeg 0} JuswpuswWe Jouiw pue }a)10}
€t~ S1081ydly ppoL alowelisQd ¢Loc/oL/6e anuaAy [eAoy 1G-Ly pajgesip pue yl| jo uonejjesu| 4/0680/¢10¢/Z
ddc L19
isejjeg juabe o a4l 119 uoneAs|s
wans iH -~ /2 py1 Auadoid i1sejjeg JeaJ 0} UOISUBIX® JO0J pue 19|10}
LG-L¥ SIOdUYDIY ppoL alowelisqg c¢lLoc/ol/ee anuany [ehoy 1G-L1 pajqgesip pue Yl| jo uonejeisu|  0g1/8.80/¢10¢/Z
Vi 119
isejjeg vz 119
19348 [IIH 91/01 isejleg vrsciid
(ubisaq) seoInIaS 19818 1sejjag ‘Buljjemp
Ausdoid IHIN  I'H 94/0L  FHIN c¢lLoc/ol/ee aAuQ onsslel v 40 Jeal 0} uoisuaixe Asio}s 8|bulg 4/59.20/2102/2
NV1 8219 979 619
uingsi 1sejleg ‘AemanLIp
aoe|d 193en aAlIQ BuI0gSO 979 619 iselleg Mmau pue Buljjamp jo apis pue Jeal
g s1o8lyoly ApEBIQON  $z AeneTH B[ c¢L0c/oL/se Al duUlogsO ¢ 0} UoIsu8)xe pue suoljeAousy d4/2.01/2102/Z2
arscllg
isejjeg
peoy |efauoq Lz|
lI'H Aseaqi] rsellg
olpns i1sejleg ‘W00IMOYS
albaule) sjo9)Iydly olpnis peoy jebauoq LZL a1 0} ‘1ooyj} punoub jo ued
BgseN malpuy 9|11 euegj|@2i0d ¢Loc/oL/se Buip|ing sibeule) | g olpnis ‘901jj0 JuEdEA JO 3sn Jo abueyn d/1e0l/eLoe/z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢L0Z/LL/L0 ol Z10¢2/0L/60 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 14

rsziLg
isejjeq

peoy |[ebsuoq Lz}
IH Areaqry

olpns

w_mmc._mo S109)IYaly
1IgseN malpuy

vziig

isejleg

Ned

ssauisng yur] Ano
9SnoH

869|000 | paywi
SO wood'usiuing

MV 19

1sejieg

peoy juowieg 0t¢-¢ccc
)ied ssauisng
juowijed solpnis
Aemyied sjoa)yoly
Aspym 1eeyoIn

jusbe
0/0 olpnis
8|1 eue|[@2i0d

Srl 119
Jseyjeg
PRI y24nyd
J0 younyp
suaydals i

Xg.619
isejleg

peoy sbury
801 Jlopuexaly
puowsaq

juesijddy

¢lLoc/0L/ec

¢loc/0L/ee

¢loc/oL/ee

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

cLoc/LL/Lo

Z1 Jo 0| abed

rseilg

isejleg

peoy |efauoq Lz|
Buipjing aibauie)

L9 olpnis

SrL 119

isejlsg

PIBYIIIN

puejal| J0 yoiny) susydels 1S

Xg.619

isejled

peoy sbury

801 Jo Jeal 8y} 0} pue| Jo uoliod

uoneoso]

|lem uoniped jeusaiul

JO UOI}08J9 pue WOoO0IMOYS

3|1} O} 921440 JUBDEBA JOO}}

punoub jo ued jo asn jo abuey)

uoleloospal
|euIdjul ‘S8INjoNJ}S J0oj}

Jaquup} papuadsns 0} uone|jusaA
pue Jiedal ‘saysiul Jojse|d
|euJajul 8AI308)ep 0) siiedal
‘abeuielp aoeuns Buijeisul

pue Buipjing jo Jsjawiiad 0} |9A8)
punolb jeulaixa Buionpal ‘sjiejap
191In6 As|jen aAjoaep 0} siledal
‘spoob Jajemuiel Jo [emausl
‘JeoW Wil YIM YIoOMYOLq
|eusaixa bunuiodas % 1no Bupjey
*Buip|ing yoInyo ulew sy} uiyIm
dwep bBuisu pue bunensuad
8]eulWI|® 0} SYIOM [BIpawaYy

Buljlemp

ajeAud mau e o} (0/Z160/6002
/Z :381) |leaoidde Buiuueld
auljino Bunsixa Jo |emauay

|esodoud

101 ZL0Z/OL/60 :WOJd panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

0871/8901/¢102/Z

08a71/.901/¢10¢/2

0/0¥60/2102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 15

juesijddy

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

Z1 o || sbed

uoneoso]

|esodoud

198919
isejleg
peoy
lyusaey S¢ 198919 Bulljemp 0} suoielsye
SMauneN M ¢Loc/oL/0e peoy [[lyusrey G¢ %9 UOISUB)X® Jeal Aalo)s jbuls divLii/ieLoe/z
vs evld
euswA|eg Sd9 vil19g
19ais Isejleg Sd9vild
[leyuaui] g1 UOSUBIINN ~ Yed Aquio4 9g isejjeg Jeal 0} UOISUdIXa
puy uosyoyindoN  [18ppPeA [BeUDIN cloz/ol/og yied Aquuod 9z Jeal Aauojs g 40 uoposig 4/G880/210¢/Z
946 919
isejleg
Nré 9149 suspie9
1sejleg weyels (uonduosep
|lenua)d Z yoinyd a46 papuswe) yainyd Jo apIs 0}
yied aliysumoq |euonebaibuon 0.1g Iseljog suspies) weyels) Buiousy xaq| ybiy wgi g pue Jeal
0¢ AeH ueyjeuor ybebain ZL0Z/0L/0E 2 YdInyD [euonehsibuo) ybehsi) 0} Burousy xaq| ybly wWse'z MeN 4/16€0/2102/Z
‘(uonduosap papuswe)
asnoy ulew ayj 0} Alejjioue
1965119 Ve SLlg se sasodind onsawop 4o} Ajuo
isejjag isejleg veglldg pasn aq 0} }Ing se DA\ [eula)xd
peoy [[lysAe)  peoy suojsawli] i1sejjog pue pays uspJeb jo uonuslal
9/ o|beUODHO Ined 06 Iseg Haqoy cloc/ol/oe peoy suojsswi 06 Joj uopeoi|dde aaoadsoney 4/¥8¢L/LL0e/z
dre 219
isej|eg
142 ¥19 Jied suyor dre 219
isejleg 1S Ll piojmeld isejleg “Bulemp
9ALQ |llyjole] g¢ uely uieqezi|l3 ¢loc/ol/ee jled suyor 1S L| 40 Jeal 0} uoisus)xs Aslo}s 8|buIg 4/5201/¢L0¢/z

JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

¢L0Z/LL/L0 ol Z10¢2/0L/60 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 16

XNS 619

isejleg

aue abloJmaN
asnoH poomuebe

pebbe] 1Y pue YaM

Z1 Jo g\ abed

a3e6 €19
Iseyjeg a3e6 €19
Jsom lsejjeg
peocy tOQ,__< 1SONN peoy
8p-0 PaywWI Hoday 8-0f penwi Abisuz
ABrsuz 90Q Z1L0Z/0L/LE 00Q 0} douesjus je ab1sA ssein 8|04 wejo] Buipuels sa.y ou| V/S801/2102/Z
AlG 619
Iseyjeq
yinos
yled alowela( AlS 619 1seyeg 20Us}
67 ueboo g ZL0Z/0L/LE UyInog led siowels(q 6f usalos Alepunoq Jo uonualey 4/6€01/2102/Z

panssj| FELTITLY
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢LoZ/LL/L0 oL Z2102/0L/60 -woid panss| uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
JUITUOJTAU]
LR AT D



N Page 17 Agenda Item 5
% hwm}mmm Appeal Decisions Notified

Date From: 18/10/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 30/10/2012 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2012/0198/F PAC Ref: 2012/A0036
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Upheld Appeal Decision Date 24/10/2012
APPLICANT Mr S Hollinger
LOCATION Unit To Rear Of 152 Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Conversion of garage to residential unit

Page 1 of 1



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



— Page 19 Agenda Item 6

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2010/1629/F

Applicant Nunzio Liberante Agent Coogan and Co 3 Glengall Street
Belfast
BT12 5AB
Location 484 Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
Proposal Temporary car wash with office and storage container with new boundary fencing.

(Retrospective) (amended drawing)

Page 1 of 5



Page 20

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

3
Application Ref  Z/2011/0037/F
Applicant Orchard House Nursing Home 2 Agent MBArchitecture Ltd 6 Woodland
Cherryvalley Park Avenue
BT5 6PL Lisburn
BT2
Location Orchard House Nursing Home
2 Cherryvalley Park
Belfast
BT5 6PL
Proposal Extensions and alterations to nursing home to increase occupancy from 36 bedrooms to 57

4

bedrooms and ancillary accommodation with external car parking and landscaping. Temporary
opening of former access onto road for use during construction.

The proposal is contrary to ATC 2 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Addendum and Development Control Advice
Note 9: Residential and Nursing Homes in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the
site due to its inappropriate siting, layout, scale, form, massing and design causing unacceptable damage to the
character and appearance of the area, and would be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents
through overlooking, resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

The proposal is contrary to the Departments' Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation in
that it fails to respect the character, topography, and landscape features of the site and would, if permitted,
harm the health and condition of significant trees due to its inappropriate siting, layout, and ground remodelling
works required to facilitate the proposed development.

The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" and related guidance in that it has not been demonstrated that the proposal would provide a
satisfactory means of access and adequate facilities for parking and service vehicles as part of the
development.

Application Ref  Z/2011/0902/F

Applicant T Reynolds 14 Upper Lisburn Road Agent James McKernan Chartered
Belfast Architect 31 Beechill Road
BT10 0AA Belfast
BT8 7PT
Location 46 Sicilly Park
Belfast
BT10 OAL
Proposal Erection of two storey garage with new access from Priory Gardens

Page 2 of 5



Page 21

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
oocloes K Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

5
Application Ref  Z/2011/1225/F

Applicant Nexus Property Rentals c/o agent Agent Rush & Co 7 Upper Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 6TD
Location 25 Malone Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6EN
Proposal AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED - REMOVAL OF BALCONIES AND PATIO DOORS TO
EGLANTINE GARDENS ELEVATION AND AMENDED FINISH ONTO YARD OF 23 MALONE
AVENUE

Demolition of existing apartments and erection of 6 no apartments

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Malone Conservation Area and the
development would, if permitted, detract from its character as it's massing, proportions and detailing do not
respect the characteristic built form of the area and does not conform with the guidance set out in the 'Design
Guide for the Malone Conservation Area' document.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the building makes a material contribution to the character of the
Malone Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the judgement of the
Department, justifies its demolition.

3 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Quality Residential Environments in that, if permitted,
will cause unacceptable damage to residential amenity of neighbouring properties through overshadowing and
loss of light.

4 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Quality Residential Environments in that the design
and detailing of the proposed building does not respect the surrounding context.

5 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1 - General Principles and Planning Policy Statement 3 -
Access, Movement and Parking and supplementary Planning Guidance document 'Creating Places' in that it
has not been demonstrated that adequate surplus on-street parking is available for vehicles that will be
attracted to the proposed development.

6
Application Ref  Z/2011/1280/F

Applicant Clear Homes c/o agent Agent M. C. Logan Architects 73a Belmont
Road
Belfast
BT4 2AA
Location Macrory Memorial Presbyterian Church
Duncairn Gardens
Belfast
BT15 2GN
Proposal Change of use from church building to 2no hot food takeaways with alterations to front elevation

1 The proposal would if approved be detrimental to the residential amenity of the immediate area by virtue of
noise and nuisance.

Page 3 of 5



Page 22

Deparimant of the

Environment

el

7
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

8

Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

9
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

i Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0008/F

Michael Burroughs Associates 33
Shore Road

Holywood

BT18 9HX

32c¢ Upper Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 5NA

Erection of 2 storey building for hot food bar and restaurant at ground floor with ancillary office
and storage above.

Agent

Z/2012/0165/F

Belfast Education and Library Board
40 Academy Street

Belfast

BT1 2NQ

Forge Integrated Primary School. 40 Carolan Road
Belfast
BT7 3HE

Agent

Alterations to existing car park and installation of a pedestrian gate incorporated into the
boundary fence

Z/2012/0435/A

Louise Taggart 38 Judes Crescent
Newtownards
BT23 4BY

502 Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
BT4 3HB

Shop sign

Agent

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor Advertisements' in
that the proposed signage is visually dominant and detrimental to the visual amenity of the immediate area by
reason of its design, location and size

Page 4 of 5



Deparimant of the

Environment

e cineenl i Uk

10
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

1
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Page 23

Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0806/F

Charles Kyles 85 Cluan Mor Drive Agent
Belfast
BT12 7UA

114 Springfield Road
Belfast

Change of use of ground floor to amusement arcade

Z/2012/0827/F

James Hunsdale 162 Barnetts Agent
Road

Belfast

BT5 7BG

162 Barnetts Road
Belfast
BT5 7BG

Erection of carport to side of house

Paddy Byrne Architects 108
Appleton Park

Belfast

BT11 9JF

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7 ‘Residential Extensions and
Alterations’ in that it would harm the established character of the surrounding area and streetscape due to
inappropriate massing and design and as it results in development forward of the building line.

Page 5 of 5



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25 Agenda Item 7

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 8 November 2012

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 9 October until 29 October



Page 26



Page 27

avs 614
isejjed
peoy
sljiwuens
98 sjosliyoly
Jnowjio Yaqoy
399 v119
isejleg
19341 plleuury
9 s108}IydIyY
Ausyoq

AjjpuuoQg
uaydals J\

AdLcllg
isej|led

Jied
MaIAyD98Yg
9snoH
unowyoesg
819 8)sIB|0D
JO s@ajsni|

juesijddy

cloc/oL/olL

cLoc/oL/LL

¢l0¢/0Liv0

¢102/01/S0

PlleA 9jeq

G lo | abed

¢10¢/0L/v0 lind dog 219 Reme
isejjeq 9%e} Pooj Joy yim

peoy neawlQ L6E jueinejsal 0} Ly sselD

woJ} asn jo abueyn

¢102¢/01/S0 I4E] dAZclL19 Burousy
jsejjag 10 Juswaoeday

e94yq eu piy

yiodg

peuo| s)slie 8sIejo)

d/eviiieloe/z

4/ LieLoe/z

PaAIgIdY adA L uoljeso] |lesodoid| JaquinN 92ud.id)ay
uonesiddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
)sejjeg
9} :junoy
¢102/0L/S1 03 Z102/01/60-:polidad 3y} 104
AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



Page 28

ad9 9914
eusesAleQg

8s0|)
uueg ¢ pianeq

399 119
isejleg

19341 plleuury
9 s108lydIY
Ausyoq

G Jo z abed

MYZ ¥19  ¢L0c¢/0L/0L  ¢L0¢/0L/80  ¢L0¢2/0L/80 Iind MYC 119 isejjed suoieAs|e apls d/SvLi/eLoe/z
1sejjeg uNnoo abpuquiad | Bunsixe 0} smopuim
Hnoo pue Jeali 0} SIaWIop
abpLqwad 1001 oug Jo uonippe
yL Jeg uo) UHM UOSJBAUOD O]

SI\ puvy JA

4H29¢19 ¢L0¢/0L/0L  ZL02/0L/80  Z10¢2/0L/80 Iind 4H.9¢1d9 ‘suoneAs|s apis divviiieiLoze/iz
isejjed Jsejleg Ul SMOPUIM 10O} }S41}
u80s81) JU80s81D YOApUBA $Z OM] pUB UJIN}aJs USyouy
NoApuen 1z Bunsixa Jano jool
aJ|edl9|N Haq|ID pasies Bupeiodiooul
UoISJoAUOD aoedsjooy

HOG Zlla ZL0c/0L/0L  ¢L0c/0L/SO  ¢10g/0L/SO N4 HOS ¢L19 ‘uoisuelxs mau d/eviiieloe/z
1sejjeg 1sejleg 8y} JO UOIONIISUOD By}
peoy p@yur peoy piayul 1o} mojje 0} paysijowsp
3ied ssauisng yied aq 0} Aylj1oey
HNOD SISABSAA ssauisng UN0D SI9ABIAN |euisnpul Aa10)s a|buls
saladoid N Hun Bunsixg -Buideospue|
playuI pue sajnol
up3 woj ueLysapad papelbdn

pue uoisiroid

pue Buyied mau yum
Buiping 8210 Aai0}s
¢ e ajeald 0} Buip|ing
2010 Aalo}s g Bunsixe
UE JO UOISU3}Xa

pue juawysiginiey

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso]
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
9l :juno)

2102/01/91 0} ¢2102/0L/60--polidd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



G Jo ¢ abed

Page 29

ZN9Gld cloc/oL/oL cloc/oL/ie0  2102/0L/60 Iind aol vi4g A0 8)Insud d4/0SLL/eLoe/z
i1seyjjeg Jseyjjeg /wooipag pue ease
ded peoy uojsiawied |/ Buiuip/uayoy apianoid
uopueys 06 0} JeaJ 8y} 0} UOISUB)Xd
Al19y ueyyeuor jo01 ey} Aaio)s om |
XN9viLld9 ¢loc/0L/0L  ¢l0g/0L/60  ¢L02/0L/60 lInd XN9 v119 “Buljjemp 4o Jeas o} d/6vLL/eLoc/z
ue|isA|leg ue|isA|leg UoISUBIXd A810)S-OM |
suapJes suapJes) JUNOWUEO( 6
JUNOWUEO( 6
$9)e0) auuel
ore ovld ¢l0c/oL/0L  c¢loc/oL/e0  ¢loc/0L/60 lind4 3YZ v19 1sejjeg Bujjemp jo seas 4/8vLL/eLoe/z
aulowelaybepy abe o/ aALIQ UBYyOBWUSID) § 0} sdajs pue aoe.s)
peoy jeyjueg  Ja1SiyoN Auo] 100}} 1841} pasodold
G9 ubise
[legdwed yep
VNE €119 yolid ¢L0c/0L/0L  ¢L0c/0L/80  ¢L0¢2/0L/80 lind sleeglld ‘sjsew Jybijpooy  pue d/LvLLigloe/z
Jseyjeg 190008 IUIN iseyjeq Burousy apis yond ybiy
peoy ulelunowoe|g Jled ulejunowoe|g Wi JO UOND3IS ‘9oeuns
uuewobAjeg  Jels peybuuds ] 0} Juaoelpe BuiAe|d uonessuab
6.1 eale passelb uadQ  pJiy} ypm eale passelb
ue||ny ssoy J0 Juswdojanapay
Xd.6L1d rvoGlg <c¢Loc/oL/oL  ¢loc/oL/80  ¢L02/0L/80 IInd rvo Gld ‘wool 4/9vLL/eLoe/z
JoBueg 1sejleg 1sejleg |euonippe apiroid
swi3ayl ¥ N anolo AA0IS) BUUBI 9OG 0} (Jeal 0} Jowiop
BUUB\ OG UHM) UOISIBAUOD DY
MOIWIODON ‘Buiuip/Buiall epinoad
0} JealJ 0} UoISUdIXa
Kau0)s 9|buig
jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uoneolddy

ojeq

uojesijddy

9l : JuUnoy

¢102/0L/S1L 03 €102/01/60-:poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 30

ZS6 8¢1d
peaysiiym
peoy

seigmey 99
S10911Y24y AIOA|

dae glld
poomAjoH
M3IA YoInyyp G
$9)eI00Ssy pue
uosnbia pineq

9909149
isejleg

Jjled

UOLLIBIA JUNO
0 sunusr |ned
990919
isej|eg

Jjed

UOLLIBIA JUNO
0 sunusr |ned
aoe6 0814
UMO}SY}00D
peoy
sybeasjoon
ecel

ubisaqg uebbe |

jusbe o

/9 P¥1uosydId
Ajjpuuog

jusbe
0/0 saleyn
Nie Aoy

40/ vl1d
isej|led

198.)S eolewer
6 SS8aUUINDHON
ueug

isejjled

MBI/ Bjapung
0l SeWwoH
pajusy isejjeg
axe 08Ld
UMO}S}000D
uessi

peoy
umolyaINyo 9|
P11 Auedwon
|eoD uessi

cloc/oL/cl

cloc/oLrel

cloc/oL/et

cloc/olicl

¢l0c/0L/S1

pajepijeA
ajeq

clL0oc/oL/LL

cLoc/oL/LL

¢loc/oL/olL

cloc/oL/ol

¢loc/oL/olL

PlleA 9jeq

G Jo 17 abed

¢Loc/oL/L1

cLoc/oL/LL

¢lLoc/oL/ol

¢l0oc/oL/0lL

¢l0c/0L/0l1

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

pasodold
91edyiua)
al

Iind

ind

e
WIasIeApY

adA}
uojesijddy

isejleg
}9alg uolun Ly

nicelld
isejjeg
peoy uiuewobAjeg ¢

jsejleg
19811S BOlBWES 6

1seyieg
MaIA elapung 0l

od/. 219

isejled

}9ais

BLOIA JBBID YL L-CL |

uoieson

91 :junoy

(uoneoydde
aAloadsoulal)
aoedsjool

ojul Juswyede

JOOJ} pUZ JO UOISUBIX]
‘Auadoud

0 Jeal 0] UoISUdXd
Kau0)s 9|buis pasodoud
pue sasnoyjno
Bunsixa Jo [eroway
“Buljjomp

JO Ieal 0] UoISua)xd
Aalo)s-a)buIS

uoisua)xe
Jeal Aaloys om |

‘obeubis Aejjoue
1N023l10} pue Sawop
Adoueo ‘Buize|b 1aulod
0} pax|j pajeulwn||!
Ajjeuliayul ‘ebeubis
oboj x z (Aejdsip
Buioud- Juswasiuanpe
d3714nojod psjeulwni|!
Ajjeulaul ‘papis
a|qnop) wajo} X g

|esodoud

¢102/0L/S1L 03 €102/01/60-:poliad 8y} 104

4/GS11/2L0e/z

da’ivsii/ieroc/z

4/€S11/210¢/Z

d/2Sti/eloe/z

V/LGLL/el0e/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

B8 o SR



Page 31

9909149
isejleg

yied

UOLLIBIA JUNOW

Ov sumuar [ned

MV6 L1149

isejleg
Jua0saI)
SUBWO0}S
0Z suamQ
101ebiep

jueo|jddy

G Jo G abed

cloc/oL/sL  c¢loc/oL/sL 21L0c/oL/St

pajeplleA|  plieA ajed P3AISIdY
ajeq uoneoddy
ajeq

Iind

adA
uojesijddy

sejled
1U80S8I) SUBWNO0IS 02

uoieso

9l : JuUnoy

$S900E
padwel pue uoisuaixa
apis Aaloys 9|buIg

|esodoud

2102/01/91 0} ¢2102/0L/60--polidd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/8G11/21L0¢/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUSUTUOITAU]

B8 o SR



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



/ Jo | ebed

Page 33

dlv €214 Ndo 119 Z10c/oL/8l  ¢Loc/0oL/SL ¢L0c/0L/SL jus odl 2149 BuipJeoy Buisienpe V/0911/2L0¢/Z
SPJEUMOIMBN Jsejeqg WaSIUBAPY jsejjeg }J99ys 96 ON |
IEETIS IEETIES peoy neawlQ gl-g
webay 05 Al Aednpy 9 a)isoddo uonounr e pue’
Sjo8)yoIY YOg 8SNoH
Buluuipus|o
aLi
100pINO S9O
Mg0 91d X166 Z¢l9 ¢L0c/0L/9L  ¢lL0c/0L/SL ¢L0c/0L/SL [Ind 119619 "sbuljlemp soe.s) 4/6S11/¢102/Z
lsejjeg uingsii isejjeg >®._oum ¢ 'ougijo
PEOY [|[IyUBARY peoy peoy p|ayadue] Gg uoljoals pue mc___®>>_u
ey/y yel oqunig 09 mc_uw_xm JO uonljowag
9ONBIBIUODIN pajwi eziN
9d/. 6149 vO6919  ¢L0Z/0L/9L  ¢lL0c/oL/ich cLoc/oLich lind Vo6 919 ‘woolyieq 4/2611/¢102/Z
}sejleg }sejleg jsejleg 9}INs-uUd pue woolipaq
yledesoy 9| apeied obu| apeied obu] 6| apinoad o} Jeal 0}
auaal9) ybnH 6l uosianed UOISUB)Xd JBWLIOP YHM
SIN B N UOISI9AUOD 8oedsjooy
4e€ild OH9 619 ¢L0c/0L/9L  ¢L0c/0oL/Zh c¢Loc/oL/ch lInd OH9 619 "abeseb oy 4/9611/¢102/Z
}sejleg }sejleg jsejleg 100J mau pue Buijjamp
Jusosal)  led |IYoly 82 Yed [1yory 82 4O Jeal 0} uoisus)xa
uailep nyg 19)led Jayod Ka10)s Z o uonoaig
¢¢ dUluQ sue|d
d|qepioly
plleA 3jeq PaAI923Yy adA L uoeoso] Jesodoad| JaquinpN 32uaidjay
uopjesijddy
jsej|eg
GZ - Juno)
2102/01/2¢ 0} ¢2102/0L/9L--poliad ay} 104
AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



Page 34

Ndg 914
isejled

peoy
[llyusAey g
Aenp siapod
€

nun Auedwo)
yHeboH

Ined syl

are L14g
isejleg

peoy nesawliQ
Aenp oewou) ¥
90O se9 8yl
dnoug uBisaq
2JEesu0)

470914
isej|eg

peoy eposoy
18 Jsyjeamliie
alinbepy

vre L19
isejleg

3ied ssauisng
}Iomseos)
anuany
2BWOID $-2
asnoH

sawer 92140
uonelssusbay
isejjeg

SIre eMs
allyssyp
MO|SWIIA\
anuany
preyebpug
G¢ suing
pue Buiuuepy
S\ pue iqg

Xg 19
isej|eg

Jed
uspuloymeH ¢
sp[@Iys euol4
jueo|jddy

] Jo z ebed

cloc/oL/LL  cloc/oL/iel  ¢L0c/oL/eh Iind
cloc/oL/eL  cloc/ob/iel  ¢Loc/oL/eh Iind
¢l0c/oL/9L  ¢10c/0L/SL  ¢l0c/oL/St ind

pajeplleA|  plieA ajed P3AISIdY adA)
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

vVl €llg
1seyleg

199.1S UOYIID E-8E
uoyels

90IAI9S 19911S UOYIID

Nr9 6.9

1sejjeg

3led auiogsQ

Gl 0} jusoelpy spueT

isej|lag
sled UspuloyimeH ¢

uoieson

GZ : Junod

‘payoeype
sabew 210)SIY [B20]
ypm aosusy} Alepunoq

|98}s pajelopad
ybiy wy e jo uonoaig

abeseb e Bunelodiooul

Buijjomp Aai0)s
a|buls Jo uonoaig

“Buijiemp
0} UOISUS}Xd apIs
Aal0}s g jo uonoaig

|esodoud

¢10¢/0L/eC 03 ¢102/0L/91-:polied ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/€911/210¢/Z

4/2911/210¢/Z

d/19L1/el0e/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



/ Jo ¢ ebed

Page 35

990919 M8 LL1g  ZL0c/0L/8L  ZL0Z/0L/LL  ZLOZ/0L/LL Iind M8 L11g ‘wool Jlsmoys 4/2911/210¢2/Z
iseyjjeg 1sejjeg jsejjeg 10O} UOISUBIXd Jeal
yed ueusalo ueusals) B¢ Joo}} punolb Asio}s
UOLLIBIN JUNOl\  6E  AemuoDop a|buis jo uonoalig
0 sunusf |ned uieqezi|3 sip
HH6 L1149 rvooLLg cLoc/oL/8L  Loc/oL/LL  2loc/oL/LL Iind rvootlLd ‘uolsueixs 4/9911/2L0¢e/z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejjeg apIs pue Jeal
yed yed Aiois yed AI0IS 1 Aal10)s om} Jo uoloal]
ybnojsaai) 1 AuayoQ
Z¢ sposlyoly malpuy
ue(np pue Aiepy
a4s cld uejogined ¢L0c/0L/8L ¢ZL0Z/OL/LL  ZL0c/OL/LL N4 rLoe61d “Buljjemp 4/99L1/2Loe/z
uingsi 1sejjeg Buiysixe jo Jeal ay}
peoy sue|g 3ied Mojsug @€ O} UOISua)xa Aa10}s om)
aueT sjsald pue a|buis pasodoid
Lz ubise@
uosuyor
Joljed
Zre 119 s|end  ¢ZL0c/oL/8L  2lL0cZ/0L/9L  ZL0c/0L/9L lind isejieg 'ssauisnq juswade|dal 4v9LLieLoc/z
1sejjeg POOM]ISOAN peoy MaIA|IH alA} pue doysyiom
aAuQ Mloyns ajels3 Jiedal |eojueyosw

‘(|]osalp JeinolysA pue
s|jany Buijeay swoy)
ssauisng uonnguisip

|on} [el10JaWILLI0D

0} Jlun 8)e}sa |eLsnpul
woJ} asn jo abueyn
|esodoud

€] ubisaqg pue
Buiuueld 19

[eL)Snpu| MIIA(lIH Je SpueT]

juesijddy paAIaoay adA}

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

PlleA ajeq uoneso-]

pajepijeA

ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
G¢ - uno)

2102/01/2¢ 0} ¢2102/0L/9L--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 36

SOy Gld
isejled
peoy
abpuguaqy
ZGl sy8lyay
se|bnoQ
3oelg lleH

990 919
Iseyjeg

Yed

UOLLIBIAl JUNOIA
Ot supjusr |ned
dv €219
SpJeumoImeN
JEETITN

wabay 0G pil
S19811Y0lY YO g

v3ag celd
umoQ 09
abpuqueg
IEENITS

AimeN qep
ueboy usydaig

gv. 619
[eydsonH

A0 1seyleg
100|4

V OH IsniL
snij ale)d
|eloos pue
UileeH isejleq

isejjed
ua0saI)
uospjeuo(q L9
uosnbia4 4 S\

Na9 L 19
isejleg

190418 Aeuniy 9
asnoH
Buiuuipuan
P

J00pINO s9O
VMG GL1g
isejleg

199118

HOA LGL-0S1
anuan
buiddoys
a1ebByI0A
sixe| 9)ebyIoA
‘UILBIN UIASY

jueo|jddy

cloc/oL/6l

cloc/oL/el

cloc/oL/8lL

cloc/oL/el

/ Jo  ebed

ZL0Z/OL/9L  ZL0Z/O0L/9L N4
ZL0zZ/0L/8L  Z10Z/0L/8L lIn4
ZL0zZ/0L/8L  Z10Z/0L/8L Juo
WasIIaAPY

ZL0zZ/0L/8L  Z10Z/0L/8L Bunsix3
DIELINIET)

al

[LYNEREN| adA}
uoneolddy

PlIeA 3jeq
uojesijddy
ajeq

091 Gl1d
isej|eg
199.)S eUUBH §

isejled
Ju8ds8I) uospleuoq L9

3362119
1seyleg
1seq

alenbg absjj0) 0} jJusoelpe
190415 8doH uo yied Je)

VMG GL14
isejjeg
}o3l1S YIOA 1LGL-0G1

aljua) buiddoyg syebxio A

sixe| 9jebyIoA

uoieso

GZ : Junod

saljl|ioe) Buusmoys
pue wooipaq pajsisse
apinoid o) Auadoud
ay} jJo Jeal pue

JUOJ} BY} O} SUOISUBIXD
Aal0}s a|buig

"asn
pajgesIp 10} UOISUSIXa
Jeal Aaloys o|bulg

BuipJteoy Buisiuaape
}93ys gy ou |

ao1yo0/0dap Ixe |

|esodoud

¢10¢/0L/eC 03 ¢102/0L/91-:polied ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/LLLL/eloe/z

4/0L11/2102/Z2

V/691L/12L0c/Z

3a71/89tL L/eloc/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 37

XH6 8119
poomAjoH
peoy aloys
8¢ S108}1YdIye
ubisag

dyz 8lg
1sejjog

peoy |Iyoseg
9SNoH

[Yyo89g SHN

HN9 819
isejleg
anuaAy

aelquied LG
[louuoQq,0 Aueg

NHG 19
Isejled

sled OOl9JEAN
9 24Njo8)IYdIY
VOW

4356149
isejleg
sljiwuens
Jed
puowydry ¢
s1abpoy uines
vd9cild
isejjed

peoy
JOUBASOID)
s|ejdsoH

Jo dnolg
leAoy 3isni]
aie) |e1os ¥
UlesH isejjeg

cloc/ol/ce

cloc/oLiece

clozc/olice
juabe o/2
199|\O Wo |

Zlozc/olize
uabe oo

AoH euaqoy

jueo|jddy

cloc/oL/6l

¢lLoc/oL/el

cloc/oL/8l

cloc/oL/8l

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo g ebed

¢loc/oL/6l N4
¢loc/oL/6l Iind
¢loc/oL/8lL ind
¢loc/oL/8l N4

[LYNEREN| adA}
uoneolddy

uojesijddy
ajeq

435 619
1sejjeg
sijwuens

Sed puowyory g

vd9clilg

1Sej|ed

peoy JOUBASOID)
|jeudsoH eLIoIA |eAoy

g0l /19

wLjuy 09

isej|leg

anuaAy HNoJuIby €9

XHE €119
isejleg
joaig lIsesig €L L

uoieso

GZ : Junod

4/€690/6002
/Z ou |enosdde

0} Juswpuswe
- 1Jo| pue abeieb
Jaquiy pasodoid

aje)se |eydsoH
BLOJIA [eAoy ay)
ulyym peol yui Bunsixa
ay) Jo Juawuybiesy

‘anoqge
juswypede xa|dnp
Buisixe ou| 0} ss820e
Buipinoid uoneas|a
9pIS 0] UOISUB)Xd
A210]s oM} pue Jeal 0}
uoisuaixa Aaloys a|buls
yum Jayjeboy ayeo

0} Jlun |Ie}a) WoJj asn
Jo abueydo pasodoid

Jeq pooy joy pasodoid

|esodoud

¢10¢/0L/eC 03 ¢102/0L/91-:polied ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9/11/¢10¢/Z2

4/G.11/210e/Z2

divliiieloe/z

d/eLLL/eloe/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 38

100 6€19
alejohjleg
ybeoq
1984)S Uley
61 103}1ydIY
paisueyd
- uebo yaqoy
1de €19
isejleg
peoy susanp 9
asnoH
Olueyl| Jooj4
pug slauueld ¥
S108}1Y2.1y ppo L

lde ¢ld
1seljag

peoy susanp 9
9snoy olueyl |
100|4 puz
slauue|d pue

Sj09)1Y2IY PPOL

jusbe o
/2 ybBnojndon
Aopys

Sro Lld
isejleg

1S9\ 8lenbg
|lebauoQg

10014 Yiyy
Buosyswy
peig o

/2 S92IMI8S HH
)yueg UIBYUON
Jo sea)sni|

Srotlg
isejled

1S9\ 8lenbg
|lebauoqg
Joojd Yy
S90INIBS

gH ali

yueg uleyuoN
Buosjsuy
Beig o0
‘jueq uleyuoN
Jo saaisni|

jueo|jddy

c¢loc/oL/ee

¢loc/oL/ece

cloc/oL/ee

/ 1o g ebed

210¢/0L/2ec ¢Loc/oL/ece N4
¢102/0L/6L cLoc/oL/el jus

WIasIoApY
210c/0L/6L clLoc/oL/el N4

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

PlleA 9jeq

rNESGlld
isejjeg
Jled welf|imuo

sied Waquiejung €|

496G 119
sejjed

yuoN alenbg jjebauoq 2

asnoH ||ebsuoq

496G 119
isejjeg

yuoN alenbg jjebsuoq 2

asnoH |[ebsuoq

uoieso

GZ : Junod

eale a0ells)
Jeal pue suolediipow
|eulajul pajeoosse
UHM UOISUS)XD

Jeal pasodoud

(uBis o3 JybilUMOP
|eula}xa) S10}ed0|
uspply yum eiosey

ojuo uonisod uinjal
WwwQfy YIm sisye| [98)s
sso|uleys bunosfoid gg

uonels)je speoe

|esodoud

¢10¢/0L/eC 03 ¢102/0L/91-:polied ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/6211/210¢/Z

V/8LL1LICL0C/Z

d4/L211/2L0e/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 39

SH¢ ve€1d
AimaN
abpLiqoAep
peoy ueAeq

vy ollieg uepy

vicild
isejleg
190419
H9lL-L1
3JHIN Sd®%d
Al20€19
pJojbuens
peoy
pJemajsen
01l sye8yyaly
uosiayed Aieg

AimaN

Ape|o

peoy Ape|o
€0l Apsuuay
ybnopny JN
vic 119
isejjed
Jo8l1S [IH
9l-LL 3IHIN

peayloop
pIeyory JIN

cloc/ol/ce

cloc/oLiece

¢loc/oL/ee

/ Jo J ebed

cloc/ol/ice  cloe/olice
¢loc/oLice  clLoc/oLice
¢loc/oL/ce  ¢loc/ol/ec

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

Iind

Iind

adA
uojesijddy

SHI 219
jsejled
anuaAy AouzyiH |

aol €149
isejled

}9941S BHaYdlEN 0€

nv.Gld
isejleg

apesed [Iyuioy] eg

uoieson

GZ : Junod

sje|} Woolpaq

1 "ou ¢ o} Bulamp jo
uolisloAuoo pasodoid

Jeal 0} uoisua)xa
DM Jooj4 punoi

llem Azepunoq

juoJ} 0} suonela)e
pue pays abeliojs
uapJeb snid ‘Buljjomp

10 apIs 0} abeieb
a|buis pasodoid

|esodoud

¢10¢/0L/eC 03 ¢102/0L/91-:polied ay} 104

d/€8L1/eloe/z

d/18L1/210¢/Z2

4/0811/210¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUSUUOTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41

1965619
1sejjeg
peoy auojep
09 S198)1Y21Y
29)oN
uews)oN

X36 19
Iseyeg
EETIS
urejunod |9
pig Asise
Jool4 pig
JUSWUOJIAUT
Ning Aewy

ASS Zcl9
uingsi
Baquwe

peoy
ybeaysh|leg

8 108jIyaly
X0J|91S uosmeQ

OA8 tzld
youiyeuAjeg
peoy
1ebssol) €61
[leqdwe) v

HH6 919
isejled
peoy
Japuexs|y
Z diysiauped
O3TSIN

Zdc vid
isejled

peoy
poomsjie]

88 UNWS SIN
8 10SS8j0.d

juesijddy

cloc/oLive

cloc/ol/ee

cloc/oLive

pajepijeA
ajeq

cloc/oliee

cloc/oL/el

cloc/ol/ce

PlleA 9jeq

¢ Jo | abed

¢loc/oL/ee

cloc/oL/el

¢loc/0L/ee

paAleoay

adA L
uopjesijddy

lInd M4dS 619
isejled
peoy uew.eys ¢

N4 316 €149
jsejled

sled ssauisng weyuapAsg

peoy uoisH gz

vV X90Ig

[Ind Zdc v19
isejjeg
peoy poomsiie] gg

uoneso

g : jJunoj

uoISUdIXa

Jeal pue sioop yosod
‘llem uap.eb ‘esnoy jo
JUOl} 0} SS9 B|2IYSA

2JJU90 9oUBIBJU0D
pue 9910 pajeldosse
UHM 8J3us0 Ssausieme
Ayajes 0} Jun [euysnpul
1yb1| Jo uoIsiBAUOD

abeieb pue uoisusixa
Jeal Aaloys 9|6ulg

|esodoud

clLoc/ol/eC 03 ¢l0c/oL/ec--poliad ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/G811/¢10¢/Zz

4/¥811/12L0¢/Z

d/z8l1/eloe/z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 42

are 2119
Aunwung

SMBIN HOHIN G
Youjedzy4 Aoy

3JHo0l1lg
isejleg
Aybeuiq
suapies
puowelq 8¢
usiepn [8eydliN

¢loc/oLive

pajepijeA
ajeq

cloc/ol/ee

PlleA 9jeq

¢ Jo g abed

clLoc/ol/ee pasodoid 3JHo OL1d ‘Pajoaje 8q jou dan/esLi/eLoc/z
9jedyied wiuy 09 M ayis ayy o) abeurelp
anl isejjeq ay} ‘Bunsixe ayy jo
Aybeuiq 1ey} 0 Jejlwis ulewsal
suapJies puowelq 8z  ||Im pauielp Buiaq eale

jool ay) sy ‘Bunsixe
8y} 0} payojew 84 [|Im
selose) pue Buusynb
M3U pue slapual |[em
‘so|n jooy -Bupsixe
ay} se aoe|d awes
ay Ajo1ewixoidde

Ul Ulewal pue pasnal
aq M AI0)eAIBSUO0D

8y} 0} sloop

Bunsixe ay| -eoe(d

Ul Ulewsal O} S| MOPUIM
uayoyy Bunsixe

8yl "joos payoyd

ay} JO apIs yoes

uo paoeld aq 0} ale
sjyb| Jooy "woosuns
Juayly uado mau ay)
JBAO PajoNIIsu0d aq
0} JooJ payoyd mau
‘A10jeAlasu09 Buisixe
gJosqge 0} dn pauado
pue paAowal 8q

0} |lem uayoyy Bunsixg

[LYNEREN| adA uoieoso]
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

g : jJunoj

2102/01/62 0} ¢2102/0L/€C--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY
B8 o SR



¢ Jo ¢ abed

Page 43

nvg 119 AollogON  ZL0Z/0L/6Z  ZL0Z/OL/YZ  2L0Z/0Live Bunsix3 Z92 46119 "80ujo 3a7/00¢t/cloz/z
yed sawep a1eoiiue) 1sejleg Buiyooq Ixe} Buisix3
eysuel gi anl peoy WLy L/g
uosAlg uagqoy
N48 L 119 M3Le619 cloc/ob/eec  cloc/ob/ec  ¢Loc/oL/ee Iind Nv.Zcllg ‘uolsusixa Jeal d/eelLi/ieloe/z
isejjled isejjed jsejleg Aa10}s gz jo uonoaig
1S9 Yled peoy 1934S 18I0\ G
UMO}SUOSIBPUY uwngsi L1y
17 P17 uosyaIQ
ueyaays uyor Ajjpuuoqg
dg8 ¢ld SOs Llg  <Zloc/ol/sSe  cZloc/ob/iee  zlog/ol/ee jussuoy SOS L1d "uonejejsul 04d71/88lL1/2loe/z
i1seyjjeg 1sejjeg Buipiing 1sejjeg ay} jo Bujuoissiwwos
peoy anjoung lleH palsi lleH Ao 1seyleg pue swaj}sAs |0J4ju0d
xa|dwo) Ao pounod juabyjieiur ‘Bunyby
anioung A0 1seyeg a3 waoy3 Abisug
juswabeuew Uim jley Auo 1e
sal|ioe4 Bunyby speoey bunsixe
NN - [1oUno) 10 Juswaoe|day
Auo 1seyieg
nrg gL9d c¢loc/ol/se  cZloc/ol/ee  2loz/ol/eg Iind Mmas sllg "syuswaiinbal 4//811/210¢2/Z
1sejjeg juabe jsejeg pieoq pajepdn
peoy  0/9 aied a9\ yinos yied Ja1sayoiy) 9-y  yum A|[dwod o} pasinbai
uossajAjeg aoeds |euonippy
121 S1o9Nyoly ‘uaJp|Iyo Jo slaquinu
uoswel||ipn |ejo] Ul 8sealdu| ou

uyor aN ‘gnjo [ooyos Jaye
,SUBIP|IYD 0} S8I0}S

pue saoiyo bunsixa

woJj Asesinu Aep

Bunsixa Jo 100} puooss

Buiisixa Jo uoisiaAuo)

jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
g : JUuno)

2102/01/62 0} ¢2102/0L/€C--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45 Agenda Iltem 8

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
wiiicriDenl gk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT

PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 08/11/2012
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2009/0622/F Full DATE VALID 05/05/2009
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr John Miskelly 36 Crabtree AGENT M Construction 90
Road Lisburn Road
Ballynahinch Belfast
BT24 BT09 6AG
028 9068 3014
LOCATION 6-8 Queen Street, Belfast. BT1
PROPOSAL Erection of 122 room budget hotel with bar/ restaurant and conference facilities, 2 No.
retail units & associated car parking.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Lavery 16.6.11]

10f4



Page 46

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0045/F Full DATE VALID 13/01/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Chris McGimpsey c/o agent AGENT Jackson Graham
Associates 14-16
Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX
90960999
LOCATION Lands at 33 Kings Road
Ballycloghan
Belfast
Co Antrim
BT5 6JG
PROPOSAL Proposed dwelling with associated siteworks
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal if permitted would be contrary to Policy OS1 of Planning Policy Statement 8, Open
Space, Sport and Outdoor Recreation in that it would result in the loss of existing open space
with consequential detrimental impact on visual amenity and loss of habitat.

2 The proposal if permitted would be contrary to Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature
Conservation in that it will result in the loss of mature trees which are protected by virtue of being
with Kings Road Conservation Area.

[Deferred by Alderman Browne 3.5.12]

20of 4



Departmant of the

Page 47

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0265/F Full DATE VALID 07/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr S McCloskey AGENT Robert Bryson 18
Gransha Park
Belfast
BT11 8AU
028 9060 0419
LOCATION 22 Easton Crescent
Belfast
BT14 6BZ
PROPOSAL Change of use from dwelling to 7 bedroom house of multiple occupation
(retrospective)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
[Deferred by Councillor Lavery 20.9.12]
ITEM NO D4
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0385/F Full DATE VALID 04/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Marie Edwards c/o agent AGENT Peter J Morgan 17
Glengoland
Crescent
Dunmurry
BT17 0JG
LOCATION 2a Finaghy Park Central
Finaghy
Belfast
PROPOSAL Proposed extension and alterations at no. 2a Finaghy Park Central, Finaghy Belfast to
form pair of semidetached houses.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Hanna 20.9.12]

3 of 4



Departmant of the

Page 48

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D5
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0686/F Full DATE VALID 08/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Paul Walls 22 Queensberry AGENT Paul O'Kane 12
Park English Street
Belfast Downpatrick
BT6 OHN BT30 6AB
028 4461 3122
LOCATION 22 Queensberry Park
Belfast
BT6 OHN
PROPOSAL Extension to dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
[Deferred by Councillors Curran and McCarthy 20.9.12]
ITEM NO D6
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0849/F Full DATE VALID 19/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Lockington c/o agent AGENT 2020 Architects
1st Floor
380 Woodstock
Road
Belfast
BT6 9DQ
02890455311
LOCATION 19 Glenmachan Drive
Belfast
BT4 2RE
PROPOSAL Erection of first floor extension above existing garage and single storey extension to
rear of dwelling.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Newton 4.10.12]

4 of 4



PPPPPP Agenda Iltem 9

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Deparimant of Ho

Page 51

Environment

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 08/11/2012
ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0750/0 Outline DATE VALID 10/06/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT John Armstrong 1 Plantation AGENT Paul O'Kane
Close Architect RIBA 12
Lisburn English Street
Bt153FG Downpatrick
BT306AB
02844613122
LOCATION Lands to rear of 19 Skegoneill Avenue and adjacent to 36 Glandore Drive
Belfast BT15
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing garages and erection of 3 no terrace dwellings. (Amended
Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1000/F Full DATE VALID 15/08/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Galgorm Properties Galgorm AGENT Clarman LTD
Industrial estate Lineside House
7 Corbally Road Lineside
Ballymena Coalisland
BT42 1JQ BT71 4LP
028 8774 7900
LOCATION Lands at 406-420 Donegall Road and 1-3 Glenmachan Street
Belfast
PROPOSAL Petrol filling station, shop and forcourt canopy, carwash bay and store, canopy and
screens and hot food drive thru, retention of existing warehouse right turning lane,
alterations to previously approved junction and link road to Glenmachan Place
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

20 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1of 17



Page 52

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1281/F Full DATE VALID 31/10/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Oaklee Homes Group Leslie AGENT Martin McKernan
Horrel House Chartered
37-41 May Street Architects 88
Belfast Clifton Street
BT1 4DN Belfast
BT13 1AB
02890238061
LOCATION Vacant land opposite no8 Lime Court
Peter's Hill
Belfast
BT13 2AA
PROPOSAL Construction of a two storey building containing 13 one person one bedroom

selfcontained apartments with 3 person office, common room, disabled toilet, cleaners
store and external amenity space. (Amended drawings and additional information

received)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
30 3 7 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
53 68 0 0

2 of 17



Page 53

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1494/F Full DATE VALID 21/12/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Benmore Properties Ltd AGENT RPP Architects
Rushmere House Ltd 155-157
46 Cadogan Park Donegall Pass
Malone Road Belfast
Belfast BT7 1DT
BT9 6HH
028 9024 5777
LOCATION Westwood Shopping Centre
Kennedy Way
Belfast
BT11 9BQ
PROPOSAL Proposed extension and alterations to existing Westwood Centre to provide new car
parking, new retail and ancillary storage incorporating a 35,000 ft sq food store
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0137/F Full DATE VALID 08/02/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Fairbuild Homes (NI) Ltd c/o 10 AGENT RPP Architects
Butchers Street Ltd 155-157
Londonderry Donegall Pass
BT48 6HL Belfast
BT7 1DT
028 9024 5777
LOCATION 65-75 Victoria Road
Belfast
BT4 7QW
PROPOSAL 17 no 3 bed, storey affordable homes with 34 no parking spaces. (Amended Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

3 0 0 0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

0 0 0 0

3 of 17



Departmant of the

Page 54

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0139/F Full DATE VALID 02/02/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Bluehouse Developments Ltd ¢/ AGENT Design And
o agent Management 2
Bellsbridge Office
Park
100 Ladas Drive
Belfast
BT6 9FH
02890 469 699
LOCATION 181 Ormeau Road

PROPOSAL
REPRESENTATIONS

Belfast
BT7 1SQ
Change of use from retail unit to amusement arcade
OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions
6 0 0

SUP Petitions
0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

0 0

4 of 17

0 0



Page 55

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0271/F Full DATE VALID 08/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT M Ward 320 Stranmillis Road AGENT Bannvale
Belfast Archirectural
Services 104a
Ballynease Road
Portglenone
BT44 8NX
07793370929
LOCATION 320 Stranmillis Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED SHOWING LEVELS OF PROPOSED DECKING TO

REAR: FINISHED FLOOR LEVEL OF DECKING TO BE 30CM ABOVE FINISHED
GROUND LEVEL
Erection of two storey extension and single storey extension to rear of dwelling

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

5of 17



Page 56

Departmant of the
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0527/0 Outline DATE VALID 04/05/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Mr D Cooke 35 Hawthorn View AGENT Paul Brannigan
Hannahstown Architect 16 Ava
Belfast Gardens
BT17 ORN Belfast
BT7 3BW
028 9096 4719
LOCATION 35 Hawthorn View
Hannahstown
Belfast
BT17 ORN
PROPOSAL Single new build two storey dwelling (amended scheme)
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments in that it involves overdevelopment of the site and would if permitted result in
unacceptable damage to the local character, residential amenity and environmental quality of this
residential area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy LC 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7: Safeguarding the Character
of Established Residential Areas, in that the proposed density is significantly higher than that
found in the established residential area, the pattern of development is out of keeping with the
overall character and environmental quality of the established residential area and would, if
permitted would result in unacceptable damage to the local character and environmental quality
of this residential area.

6 of 17



Page 57

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0706/F Full DATE VALID 12/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast City Council (Property AGENT
Maint Unit) Duncrue Complex
Duncrue Road
Belfast
BT3 9BP
NA
LOCATION City Hall Donegall Square BT1 5GS
PROPOSAL Erection of additional electrical cabinet
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0707/F Full DATE VALID 13/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Like Architects AGENT Like Achitects 34
Bedford Street
Belfast
BT2 7FF
90 278000
LOCATION Sturgeon House
9-15 Queen Street
Belfast
BT1 6ED
PROPOSAL Change of use from ground and first floor retail to Class A2 (Solicitor's office).
[amended description/P1 form]
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

2 2 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 17



Deparimant of Ho

Page 58

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0715/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 15/06/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Peter Horner Belfast City Council AGENT
(prop maint unit) Duncrue
complex
Duncrue Road
Belfast
BT3 9BP
NA
LOCATION City Hall
Belfast
Donegall Square
BT15GS
PROPOSAL Additional electrical infrastructure to facilitate outdoor public events in the City Hall
Grounds, requiring the installation of an electrical cubicle at the east side of the
building
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/0727/F Full DATE VALID 19/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT British Telecom PLC Telephone AGENT
House
45-75 May Street
Belfast
BT1 4NB
NA
LOCATION Franklin Street at sidewall of 21 Linenhall Street BT2 8AB
PROPOSAL Erection of a new BT street cabinet to facilitate provision of new Fibre Optic
infrastructure across BT network. Cabinet dimensions approx 1130mm high, 750mm
wide and 408mm deep
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

8 of 17



Departmant of the

Page 59

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0783/F Full DATE VALID 29/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr & Mrs Graham 122 AGENT Martyn Watters 5

Holywood Road Greenacres

Belfast Newtownabbey

BT4 1NY BT36 8NL

07856083808

LOCATION 122 Holywood Road

Belfast

BT4 1NY
PROPOSAL Retrospective application for a rear single storey flat roof extension at first floor level
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0803/F Full DATE VALID 04/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Fine Foods (Lisburn Road) LTD AGENT IDA 533 Antrim

255 Lisburn Road Road

Belfast Belfast

BT9 7TEW BT15 3BS

028 9077 2246

LOCATION 253-255 Lisburn Road

Belfast

BT9 7EN
PROPOSAL Change of use from restaurant to restaurant and bar
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

9 of 17



Page 60

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 15
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0805/F Full DATE VALID 06/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Telefonica UK Limited AGENT Mono Consultants
Limited The Mount
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
028 9073 7295
LOCATION Riddel Hall
185 Stranmillis Road
Belfrast
BT8 5EE
PROPOSAL Telecommunications development comprising of 1 no. 20m high Jupiter 822

streetworks pole with 6 no. antennas within a shroud, 2 no. equipment cabinets, 1 no.
electrical meter pillar and 7 no. concrete bollards.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10 of 17



Page 61

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 16
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0832/F Full DATE VALID 16/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Sheena Hughes AGENT Des Ewing
Residential
Architects The
Studio
13 Bangor Road
Holywood
Co Down
BT18 ONU
028 9022 0500
LOCATION 29 Hawthornden Road
Belfast
BT4 3JU
PROPOSAL Detached garage, art studio and store (2 storey) for purposes ancillary to the
enjoyment of the occupants of 29 Hawthornden Road.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

11 of 17



Departmant of the

Page 62

Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 17
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0833/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 16/07/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT The Mac 10 Exchange Street AGENT

West

Belfast

BT1 2NJ

NA

LOCATION 10 Exchange Street West

Belfast

BT1 2NJ
PROPOSAL Temporary 'banner' type advertisement for promotional purposes. Securely fixed to

wall
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD 1 of Planning Policy Statement 17: Control of Outdoor
Advertisements, in that if permitted would harm the visual amenity, character and appearance of
the area due to inappropriate design, scale and siting on the host building and will set an
undesirable precedent for further similar advertisements, resulting in further harm to the
character of the area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH13 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Cathedral
Conservation Area and the advertisement would, if permitted, adversely affect its character,
setting and detract from the architectural character of the building upon which it is to be displayed
by reason of its inappropriate location which is unduly prominent and its inappropriate size, scale

and form.

12 of 17



Page 63

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 18
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0846/F Full DATE VALID 18/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Killough 25 Waterloo Park AGENT Seamus
Belfast McLarnon 72
BT15 5HU Upper Road
Greenisland
Carrickfergus
BT38 8RL
07710182652
LOCATION 25 Waterloo Park
Belfast
BT15 5HU
PROPOSAL First floor extension to rear and conversion of garage to living room / den and external
alterations including retrospective permission for two existing windows (Amended
Scheme).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
11 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

13 of 17



Page 64

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 19
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0926/F Full DATE VALID 03/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Melvyn Campbell 33 Upper AGENT Planning Services
Lisburn Road 21 Ballynacoy
Belfast Road
BT10 0GX Lisburn
02892 648071
LOCATION Kings Lodge Hotel
33 Upper Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT10 0GX
PROPOSAL Retention of portacabin for use as a laundry room in association with existing hotel.
Also minor alterations to existing elevation and driveway.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

14 of 17



Page 65

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 20

APPLIC NO Z/2012/0930/F Full DATE VALID 03/08/2012

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Ruth Pettcrew 4 Tweskard AGENT Colin Gilmore 32
Lodge Cloughey Road
Ballymaghan Portaferry
Belfast BT22 1NQ
BT4 2RH

0773043330

LOCATION 4 Tweskard Lodge
Ballymaghan
Belfast
BT4 2RH

PROPOSAL Erection of single storey extension to rear of dwelling and conversion of garage
including installation of sliding doors to front.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

15 of 17



Page 66

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 21
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0962/F Full DATE VALID 15/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Ailsa Properties Ltd C/o agent AGENT Robert Gilmour
Architects 64
Haypark Avenue
Sunnyside Street
Belfast
BT7 3FE
07795595434
LOCATION No 291 Belmont Road no 1
1a1b
1c Tweskard Park
BT4 2LB
PROPOSAL Amendment to previously approved planning application, Z/2009/1274/F, comprising
of design modifications to house types B1, B2, D1, D2.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

16 of 17



Page 67

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 22
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1010/F Full DATE VALID 05/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr & Mrs J Donnelly 96 AGENT Pyper McLarnon
Earlswood Road partnership Unit
Belfast 53
BT4 3DZ 2 Innotec Drive
Bangor
Bt19 7PD
028 9076 3555
LOCATION 96 Earlswood Road
Belfast
BT4 3DZ
PROPOSAL Alterations to roof pitch to single storey section of rear return including 2m extension
to rear return
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

17 of 17



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Routine Correspondence
	2a The Planning Fees Amendment Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2012
	4 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	5 Appeal Decisions Notified
	6 Deferred items still under consideration
	7 New Applications
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -09-10-2012-15-10-2012
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -16-10-2012-22-10-2012
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -23-10-2012-29-10-2012

	8 Reconsidered Items
	9 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council Schedule - 08-11-2012


